

# Hakan Sezgün

Digital Game Designer

✉ hakan.sezgun@bahcesehir.edu.tr

☎ +905320698461

📍 Istanbul

## Education

<b>High School Degree</b> Halkalı Ugur Anatolian High School	Sep 2014 - Jul 2018
<b>Bachelor Degree</b> Bahcesehir University, Istanbul	Sep 2019 - Aug 2024

## Employment

<b>Mount&amp;Blade 2: Bannerlord, Closed Beta Tester</b> Steam It was a position where I was test with special code of the beta section of the game.	Nov 2019 - Feb 2020
<b>Freelance</b> Istanbul It was a freelance working period.	May 2020 - Jan 2021
<b>Polyque Games, Game Developer / Game Idea and Concept Leader</b> Polyque Games Limited Company, Istanbul It was a working process where I worked to improve myself.	Sep 2021 - Sep 2022
<b>Sekiz Creative, Social Media Manager</b> Sekiz Creative, Konya This is my present work.	Nov 2022 - Oct 2023
<b>Eight Game Studio, Tester and Team Manager</b> Eight Games Studio, Konya This is my present work.	Nov 2022 - May 2023

## Profile

I am continuing my education as a 4th year Digital Game Design student at Bahcesehir University. I am an outgoing person with social, practical intelligence and analytical thinking skills. I am trying to show sufficient success in my field and at the same time, I am trying to get into life and gain a place in life by working various places and adding a lot of practical experience to myself. I prefer testing games to playing them.

## Courses

<b>Basketball</b> An education I received from Moda Basketball Athletics.	Mar 2018
<b>English</b> It is for a year course I received from Istanbul Arel University.	Apr 2018
<b>INTERNATIONAL SHORT MOVIE COURSE</b> A training I received through GENCTUR. (2015-2018)	Aug 2015 - Aug 2018

## Personal details

Date of birth  
November  
30, 2000

Place of birth  
Sisli/Istanbul


Driver's license  
B

Gender  
Male

Nationality  
Turkish


## Skills

Story Writing 

Social Media Usage and Management 

Team Management 

Testing 

Game Idea Conceptor 

Level Designing 

## Languages

Turkish 

English 

German 

## Hobbies

- Playing Games
- Traveling to Different Countries
- Creating Fictional Universe
- Playing Football

---

## References

### **Çakır Aker**

Professor of  
Bahcesehir  
University Digital  
Game Design  
Department

### **Güven Çatak**

Bahcesehir  
University Digital  
Game Design  
Department Head

### **Davut Han Tasmakıran**

Sekiz Creative,  
Konya  
+90 542 649 19 98

### **Mücahit Aygün**

Eight Game  
Stuido,  
Konya  
+90 530 734 42 68

### **Mert Aras**

Polyque Games,  
Istanbul  
+90 530 706 74 32

---